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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the matter of trademark App. Ser. No.:  85/019,492

Opposition No.: 91197014
For the mark: RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES
Date filed: April 21, 2010

Big Creek Expeditions, Inc.,

Nantahala Outdoor Center, Inc.,

Outdoor Adventures, Inc.,

Smoky Mountain Qutdoors Unlimited, Inc., and
Rapid Expeditions, LLC,

Opposers,
v.

RITS, LLC,
Applicant.
APPLICANT’S MOTION TO STAY OR DISMISS PROCEEDINGS
AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO STAY OR DISMISS PROCEEDINGS
NOW COMES, Applicant, RITS, LLC (“Applicant), through its undersigned counsel,
and states the following for its Motion to Stay or Dismiss Proceedings and Brief in Support of its
Motion to Stay or Dismiss Proceedings:
1. Opposers filed opposition proceedings on or about October 20, 2010, alleging that
Applicant’s RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES mark of U.S. Application Serial No.
85/019,492 (“the Mark”) is generic, the Mark is merely descriptive and/or

geographically descriptive, and that Applicant committed fraud on the USPTO.



2. The primary issue before this Board is whether Applicant’s Mark is merely descriptive or
generic as Opposers allege.

3. On December 23, 2010, Applicant filed a Complaint in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Tennessee, Northern Division (Case No. 3:10-cv-00558).
See Complaint (including exhibits) attached hereto as Exhibit A.

4. The Complaint seeks damages arising out of the use of the RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES Mark by, inter alia, Rapid Expeditions, LLC, Outdoor Adventures, Inc.,
and Big Creek Expeditions, Inc. resulting in unfair competition under section 43(a) of
the Lanham Act, trademark infringement under Tenn. Code. Ann. § 47-25-512,
common law trademark infringement, and violation of the Tennessee Consumer
Protection Act.

5. As the issues in the federal court litigation are the same as or will at least have a bearing
on the issues in dispute in this matter, Applicant respectfully asserts that a stay of

proceedings is required to be granted pursuant to 37 CFR § 2.117(a).

Respectfully submitted,

LUEDEKA, NEELY & GRAHAM, P.C.
Dated: December 27, 2010 BY: ) s -

Michael E. Robinson, Reg. No. 58,947
Michael J. Bradford, Reg. No. 52,646
Luedeka, Neely & Graham, P.C.
Attorneys for Applicant RITS, LLC
P.O. Box 1871

Knoxville, Tennessee 37901

(865) 546-4305
RRobinson@LNG-Patent.com
MBradford@LNG-Patent.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing is being served on counsel
of record, by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Jacob G. Horton, Esq.
Pitts and Brittian, P.C.
P.O. Box 51295
Knoxville, TN 37950-1295

Date: December 27, 2010 s/Michael E. Robinson

Michael E. Robinson



IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the matter of trademark App. Ser. No.:  85/019,492

Opposition No.: 91197014
For the mark: RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES
Date filed: April 21, 2010

Big Creek Expeditions, Inc.,

Nantahala Outdoor Center, Inc.,

Outdoor Adventures, Inc.,

Smoky Mountain Qutdoors Unlimited, Inc., and

Rapid Expeditions, LLC,

Opposers,
V.
RITS, LLC,
Applicant.

APPLICANT'S BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO
STAY OR DISMISS PROCEEDINGS

FACTS
Opposers filed opposition proceedings on or about October 20, 2010 alleging
genericness, mere descriptiveness, and fraud on the USPTO. More specifically, the issues before
this Board are whether Applicant’s RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES mark of U.S. Application
Serial No. 85/019,492 (“the Mark”) is generic, whether the Mark is merely descriptive and/or
geographically descriptive, and whether fraud was committed on the USPTO when Applicant’s
*492 application was filed asserting under section 2(f) of the Lanham Act that Applicant’s mark

has been used as a mark substantially exclusively for the immediate preceding five years by



Applicant. On December 23, 2010, Applicant filed a Complaint in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Tennessee, Northern Division (Case No. 3:10-cv-00558). See
Complaint attached hereto as Exhibit A. The Complaint seeks damages arising out of opposers’
respective uses of the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark, constituting violations of section
43(a) of the Lanham Act, trademark infringement under Tenn. Code Ann. § 47-25-512, common
law infringement of the Mark, and violations of the Tennessee Consumer Protection Act. As the
issues in the federal court litigation are substantially the same as or will at least have a bearing on
the issues in dispute in this matter, a stay of proceedings should be granted pursuant to 37 C.F.R.

§2.117(a) and §2.67.

LAW AND ARGUMENT

Pursuant to 37 CFR §2.117(a), this Honorable Board may suspend proceedings if the
parties to the pending action are engaged in a civil action which may have a bearing on the issues
before the Board. In the pending federal court litigation, the issues likely to be raised by
opposers in their response to the complaint are substantially the same as those involved in these
proceedings, as listed above.

As the federal court litigation involves issues in common with those in this proceeding,
this is a proper case in which a stay should be issued. This is particularly true as the decision of
this Board is not binding upon the federal court. Letica Corp. v. Sweetheart Cup Co., 805
F.Supp. 482 (E.D. Mich. 1992); See also Irving Cloud Publishing Co. v Chilton Co., 463 F.Supp.
476 (1978).

While it is true that under section 7(b) of the Lanham Act, a certificate of registration is
prima facie evidence of the validity of a registration (a preferred outcome for Applicant in this

action before the T.T.A.B.), the registrant's ownership of the mark, and of the registrant's



exclusive right to use the mark in connection with the goods or services specified therein, these
presumptions are rebuttable. Therefore, by obtaining a federal registration, a party does not
significantly affect the course of an infringement action. Therefore, the outcome of this action
would not affect the legal standard applied by the District Court in the various claims or the
scope of the required fact finding. Goya, supra, at 854. The District Court would still be required
to determine the validity and priority of the marks at issue. Further, final determination of the
issues in the federal litigation will likely have a bearing on the issues presently before the Board.
General Motors Corp. v. Cadillac Club Fashions, Inc., 22 U.S.P.Q.2d 1933 (TTAB 1992).

In addition, if this Board renders a final decision, either party may "appeal” the decision.
A party to an opposition proceeding that disagrees with the decision of the TTAB can either
appeal the decision to the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, or file a civil
action in a proper United States District Court. 15 USC § 1071(a) and (b). The action in the
District Court is not really an "appeal" at all, but rather an independent proceeding provided as
an alternative to an appeal directly to the Federal Circuit. Stern Apparel Corp. v. Rainguard, 87
F. Supp. 621 (SDNY 1946). Such a proceeding is intended to be de novo. Wilson Jones Co. v
Gilbert & Bennett Mfg. Co., 332 F.2d 216, 218 (2d Cir. 1964). As such, there is little, if any,
purpose to be served by continuing this TTAB proceeding while simultaneously litigating
Plaintiff’s/Applicant’s claims in the District Court.

Further, courts have held that where a federal action alleging infringement/unfair
competition is pending, the litigant's interest in prompt adjudication far outweighs the benefits of
awaiting the decision of the PTO. Goya Foods Inc. v Tropicana Products, Inc. 846 F.2d 848,
853 (2d Cir. 1988). To the contrary, parties to all infringement/unfair competition actions are
entitled to have the infringement issue resolved promptly so that they may conduct their business

affairs in accordance with the court’s determination of their respective rights.



Finally, these proceedings do not involve "technical questions of fact uniquely within the
expertise and experience" of the Board. Nader v Alleghany Airlines, 426 U.S. 290, 304 (1976 ).
Similar to the likelihood of consumer confusion, the federal court is familiar with and capable of
resolving lawsuits arising under both the Lanham Act, trademark infringement under the
Tennessee Code, and the common law of trademark infringement and unfair competition. Goya

at 853. See also Mushroom Makers, Inc. v R.G. Barry Corp., 580 F.2d 44, 47 (2d Cir. 1975).

CONCLUSION
Based on the assertions set forth above, the facts surrounding the issues raised in this
opposition proceeding strongly suggest that this action should be stayed or dismissed pursuant to
37 C.F.R. § 2.117(a) until the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Tennessee, Northern
Division, makes a final determination on these various issues and/or the parties come to a joint
settlement agreement.
Respectfully submitted,

LUEDEKA, NEELY & GRAHAM, P.C.

Dated: December 27, 2010 BY: M/ Z . m

Michael E. Robinson, Reg. No. 58,947
Michael J. Bradford, Reg. No. 52,646
Luedeka, Neely & Graham, P.C.
Attorneys for Applicant RITS, LLC
P.0. Box 1871

\ Knoxville, Tennessee 37901
(865) 546-4305
RRobinson@LNG-Patent.com
MBradford@LNG-Patent.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing is being served on
counsel of record, by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Jacob G. Horton, Esq.
Pitts and Brittian, P.C.
P.O. Box 51295
Knoxville, TN 37950-1295

Date: December 27, 2010 s/Michael E. Robinson

Michael E. Robinson



EXHIBIT A

As filed on 12/27/2010 accompanying Applicant’s Motion to
Stay and Brief in Support of Applicant’s Motion to Stay



FILED
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE 200 0FC 23 P 3 0S
NORTHERN DIVISION b
G Lnnd COURT
Fropn LT TENN
RITS, LLC, ) - semw ez
) 3V Seet
Plaintiff, )
) | G
v. ) No. \{5 lOO\j 55@
) Dhi l{@é{) 11¥LQL
BIG CREEK EXPEDITIONS, INC,, ) JURY ll'ltl.l}\.\l. : %p D
)
OUTDOOR ADVENTURES, INC., )
)
RIP ROARING ADVENTURES, INC., and )
)
RAPID EXPEDITIONS, LLC )
)
Defendants. )
)

COMPLAINT FO FAIR COMPETITION, COMMON LAW TRADEMARK
IN EMENT A ‘AIR COMPETTTION, AN
VIOLATION OF THE T SS UMER PROTEC c

Plaintiff, RITS, LLC, for its complaint against Big Creek Expeditions, Inc.;
Outdoor Adventures, Inc.; Rip Roaring Adventures, Inc.; and Rapid Expeditions, LLC

(hereinafter, collectively, “Defendants”™), states as follows:

1. RITS, LLC is a limited liability company of the state of Tennessee and has
its principal business address at 813 East Parkway, Gatlinburg, Tennessee 37738.
2. Upon information and belicf, Big Creek Expeditions, Inc. is a corporation

of the state of Tennessee and has its principal place of business at 3541 Hartford Road, Hartford,
Tennessee 37753,




3. Upon information and belief, Outdoor Adventures, Inc. is a corporation of
the state of Tennessee and has its principal place of business at 3635 Trail Hollow Road,
Hartford, Tennessee 37753.

4, Upon information and belief, Rip Roaring Adventures, Inc. is a
corporation of the state of Tennessee and has its principal place of business at 3375 Hartford
Road, Hartford, Tennessee 37753.

5. Upon information and belief, Rapid Expeditions, LLC is a limited liability
company of the state of Tennessee and has its principal place of business at 3605 Hartford Road,
Hartford, Tennessee 37753.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This is an action for unfair competition under section 43(a) of the Lanham
Act (United States Trademark Act of 1946, the Lanham Act, 15 USC § 1125, ef seq.), common
law infringement and unfair competition of trademark rights, and violation of the Tennessee
Consumer Protection Act.

7. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C
§1121,28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(b) and under this Court's supplemental jurisdiction over
related state claims arising under the same facts and circumstances pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

8. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 USC § 1391(b) and (c).

NATURE OF THE ACTION
0. RITS, LLC or its predecessor(s) (hereinafter, collectively, “RITS") is and
at all times relevant hereto has been in the business of providing outdoor recreational services in
the nature of rafting (“RITS Services”™) in the United States including, in particular, the Pigeon
River.
10.  RITS was a pioneering company providing RITS Services along the
Pigeon River as early as 32 years ago.

11.  Since at least as early as June 1, 1989, RITS has been and is now using the




mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES (“the Mark” or “RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark™)
continuously in commerce in the United States for RITS Services.

12. By virtue of the high quality and service-oriented nature of RITS Services
offered under the Mark, RITS’ extensive sales, marketing and promotion of RITS Services under
the Mark, and RITS' substantially exclusive and continuous use of the Mark for RITS Services
for almost a quarter century, the Mark has acquired and come to symbolize great and valuable
goodwill as an identifier of a unique and specific commercial source of outdoor recreational
services in the nature of rafting wherein RITS is the understood source from where such services
cmanate.

13.  Asaresult of RITS’ extensive and continuous use and promotion of the
Mark in interstate commerce in the United States, the Mark has become well known throughout
the rafting industry—particularly in the southeastern United States. In fact, RITS asserts that the
Mark is famous in the U.S. rafting services industry, particularly the southeastern U.S.

14. A particular version of the Mark was registered with the Tennessee
Secretary of State on June 25, 1989, for “whitewater rafting” (the “First Registration™) to then-
owner Andrew R. MacKinnon (Pigeon River Outdoors, Inc.) as shown on the fourth page of
attached Exhibit A wherein detailed information about the Tennessee state registration of the
mark is provided by Thompson CompuMark.

15.  Mark and Brenda Shultz are the current owners of RITS, LLC.

16.  Inthe late 1990s, Mark and Brenda Shultz purchased the business known
as Pigeon River Outdoor, Inc. (d/b/a “Rafting in the Smokies™) and all goodwill associated
therewith including, without limitation, all right, title and interest in and to the Tennessee state
registration of the mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES as indicated on the fourth page of Exhibit
A.

17.  The First Registration lapsed on or about June 25, 2009, due to the
inadvertent non-renewal of the registration with the Tennessee Secretary of State.

18.  There was and has never been an intent on the part of RITS to abandon
actual use of the Mark for RITS Services. RITS has maintained continuous use of the Mark in

interstate commerce to date.



19.  Soon after learning of the lapse of the First Registration, Mark Shultz re-
filed the necessary paperwork to re-register a version of the Mark with the Tennessee Secretary
of State as of about March 19, 2010 (the “Second Registration™), as shown on the third page of
Exhibit A.

20.  Despite the inadvertent lapse of the First Registration, RITS' use of the
Mark in various forms has continued uninterrupted through the date of this filing, Any and all
common law rights in the Mark including all goodwill associated therewith belongs to and has
inured to the benefit of RITS.

21.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants have been and are now engaged in
providing rafting services in commerce in the United States, including in this district.

22.  Each Defendant has used and is now using in commerce in the United
States, including in this district, the mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES or a confusingly similar
variation thereof for rafting services.

23.  Each Defendant and Plaintiff use the World Wide Web as a primary means
of advertising, promotion, and marketing,.

24.  The nature of each Defendant’s services and Plaintiff’s services are
identical.

25.  Long before any date of first use of the phrase RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES by any of the Defendants for or in connection with rafting services, RITS commenced
and has made substantially continuous and exclusive use of the mark RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES in commerce for and in connection with the sale of RITS Services to consumers and
potential consumers thereof throughout the United States.

26.  Each Defendant’s distribution, advertising, promotion, sale, and/or offer
for sale of services using the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark has been done without the
license, consent or acquiescence of RITS.

27.  Each Defendant knew of the prior use of the RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES Mark by RITS and the acquired distinctiveness of such mark over the decades to
identify the commercial source of RITS Services. Accordingly, each Defendant intentionally
began, and continues to, willfully infringe upon and misuse the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES




Mark and RITS' rights associated therewith as well as unfairly compete with RITS using such
phrase.

28.  Despite having had actual knowledge of RITS' prior use of the RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark for RITS Services, each Defendant recently began using the RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark on their respective websites as meta tags, Google™ adwords, and/or
on the visual webpages themselves. Each Defendant has continued to use the same in willful or
reckless disregard of RITS’s prior and superior exclusive rights therein.

29.  Atleast as early as May 11, 2010, RITS placed each Defendant on actual
written notice of its exclusive rights in the mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES and of its prior
use of the mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES for and in connection with RITS Services, and
demanded that each Defendant cease and desist use of the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark
for or in connection with each Defendant’s respective rafting services, but each Defendant has
refused to cease and desist use of same.

30.  Despite having had actual knowledge of RITS' prior use of the RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark for RITS Services, on information and belief, Defendant Big Creek
Expeditions, Inc. continues to use the phrase “Rafting in the Smokies” on its website (shown in
Exhibit B) and as a meta tag within its website (shown in Exhibit C) to redirect Internet traffic to
its website and, thereby, at a minimum, cause initial interest confusion among potential RITS
customers.

_ 31.  Despite having had actual knowledge of RITS' prior use of the RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark for RITS Services, on information and belief, Defendant Outdoor
Adventures, Inc. continues to use the phrase “Rafting in the Smokies” on its website (shown in
Exhibit D) on the webpage itself and as a meta tag within its website (shown in Exhibit E) and
Outdoor Adventures has paid Google for use of the adword phrase “rafting in the smokies”
(shown in Exhibit F) to redirect Internet traffic to its website and, thereby, at a minimum, cause
initial interest confusion among potential RITS customers.

32, Despite having had actual knowledge of RITS' prior use of the RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark for RITS Services, on information and belief, Defendant Rip Roaring

Adventures, Inc. continues to use the phrase “Rafting in the Smokies™ on its website (shown in




Exhibit G) and has paid Google for use of the adword phrase “rafting in the smokies” (shown in
Exhibit H) to redirect Intemet traffic to its website and, thereby, at a minimum, cause initial
interest confusion among potential RITS customers.

33.  Despite having had actual knowledge of RITS' prior use of the RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark for RITS Services, on information and belief, Defendant Rapid
Expeditions, LLC continues to use the phrase “Rafting in the Smokies” on its website (shown in
Exhibit I) and as a keyword or phrase found in website anchor tags (shown in Exhibit J) to
redirect Internet traffic to its website and, thereby, at a minimum, cause initial interest confusion
among potential RITS customers.

34.  Defendants’ misuse and infringement of RITS' RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES Mark as alleged herein, unfair competition, and other commercially deleterious
actions have caused and are causing actual confusion among consumers and the public at large as
to the commercial source of RITS Services vis-a-vis the commercial source of RITS Services
offered under RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark as demonstrated at least in part by the

facts asserted in the swom testimony of multiple persons attached as Exhibits K, L, and M.

OUNT |

FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION AND RELATED VIOLATIONS

35.  RITS realleges the paragraphs set forth above as if fully set forth herein.

36.  The variations of RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark used by each
Defendant is confusingly similar (and in most cases, identical) to RITS’ previously used RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark and is used for the same services for which RITS has prior use of its
RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark in commerce. Use thereof by each Defendant in commerce for
each Defendant’s services as alleged herein is likely to cause and has caused confusion, mistake,
and/or deception in violation of 15 USC § 1125(a).

37.  Use by each Defendant of RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark for
each Defendant’s respective services falsely represents or suggests to consumers that the services
sold, offered for sale, and/or advertised by each Defendant is provided and/or sold by or from the

same commercial source as, or with the permission of or authorization from the same commercial
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source as, the services previously provided and/or sold under RITS® RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES
Mark, and/or that each Defendant’s services has been provided in compliance with the quality
standards maintained by RITS for services offered under RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark,
in further violation of 15 USC § 1125(a).

38.  The unauthorized uses by each Defendant of the RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES Mark as alleged herein constitute false designation of origin in violation of 15 USC §
1125(a).

39,  On information and belief, each Defendant has, by its various uses of the
RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark, falsely represented to and deceived the purchasing public as to
the commercial origin or source of the services offered and sold in interstate commerce by each
Defendant under the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark so as to cause members of the purchasing
public to believe that the services provided by each Defendant under the RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES Mark has been authorized by, sponsored by, or approved by the source of services
provided under RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark, and to falsely believe that each
respective Defendant’s services emanate from the same commercial source as the services sold or
offered under RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark.

40.  On information and belief, each Defendant has, by its various uses of the
RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark in various forms on and within each Defendant’s respective
website, caused initial interest consumer confusion.

41,  The unlawful use of the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark by each
Defendant was and is being undertaken with knowledge of RITS® prior use of and superior rights in
the mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES, and with the deliberate intent to infringe upon RITS’ rights
and to unlawfully and unfairly compete with RITS and to divert trade, goodwill, and revenue from
RITS. Each Defendant has been and is being unjustly enriched with revenue and other benefits
proximately caused by and/or resulting from each Defendant’s unlawful misuse of RITS' RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark and the intellectual property rights associated therewith.

42. The acts of each Defendant alleged in this Count 1 has caused and will
continue to cause substantial and irreparable harm, damage and injury to RITS for which RITS has

no fully adequate remedy at law, and harm, damage and injury will continue unless and until



enjoined and restrained by this Court.
COUNT II
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT UNDER T.C.A, § 47-25-512

43.  RITS realleges the paragraphs set forth above as if fully set forth herein.

44.  The variations of RITS' RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark used by each
Defendant is confusingly similar to RITS’ RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES mark that has been
registered with the Tennessee Secretary of State and the mark(s) used by each Defendant is used for
the same services for which RITS has prior use of its RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark in
commerce. Use thereof by each Defendant for each Defendant’s services as alleged herein is likely
to cause and has caused confusion, mistake, and/or deception as to the source of such services in
violation of T.C.A. § 47-25-512(1).

45.  The unlawful use of the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark by each
Defendant was and is being undertaken with knowledge of RITS’ prior use of and superior rights in
the mark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES, and with the deliberate intent to infringe upon RITS’ rights
and to unlawfully and unfairly compete with RITS and to divert trade, goodwill, and revenue from
RITS. Accordingly, each Defendant has been and is being unjustly enriched with revenue and other
benefits proximately caused by and/or resulting from each Defendant’s unlawful use of RITS'
RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark and intellectual property rights associated therewith,

46.  The acts of each Defendant alleged in this Count IT have caused and will
continue to cause substantial and irreparable harm, damage and injury to RITS for which RITS has
no fully adequate remedy at law, and harm, damage and injury will continue unless and until
enjoined and restrained by this Court.

COUNT I
COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR COMPETITION
47.  RITS realleges the paragraphs set forth above as if fully set forth herein,
48.  The activities of each Defendant as alleged herein constitute unfair
competition and trade piracy in violation of the common law and has been undertaken in order to
cause confusion and deception among the purchasing public, and to allow each Defendant to unjustly
and unfairly benefit and enrich themselves from the goodwill and value built up by RITS over many

8




years of use of and extensive investment in advertising and promotion of its RAFTING IN THE
SMOKIES Mark.

49.  Each Defendant’s acts as alleged herein has engendered or is likely to
engender a false belief in the minds of the public that each Defendant is affiliated with, sponsored by,
or associated with the source of services marketed and sold under RITS® previously used RAFTING
IN THE SMOKIES Mark.

50.  The acts of each Defendant alleged in this Count III has caused and will
continue to cause substantial and irreparable harm, damage and injury to RITS for which RITS has
no fully adequate remedy at law, and such harm, damage and injury will continue unless and until
enjoined and restrained by this Court.

COUNT IV
VIOLATION OF THE TENNESSEE CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT
51, RITS realleges the paragraphs set forth above as if fully set forth herein.

52.  The activities of each Defendant as alleged herein constitute falsely passing
off goods or services as those of another; causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as
to the source, sponsorship, approval or certification of rafling services; causing likelihood of
confusion or misunderstanding as to affiliation, connection or association with, or certification by,
another; and/or representing that goods or services have sponsorship, approval, characteristics, uses,
benefits or quantities that they do not have or that a person has a sponsorship approval, status,
affiliation or connection that such person does not have, all of which are violations of section 47-18-
104 of the Tennessee Consumer Protection Act of 1977, Tenn. Code Ann. § 47-18-101, er seg.
(TCPA).

53.  The violations of the TCPA cited above have been undertaken by each
Defendant in the State of Tennessee in order to cause confusion and deception among the purchasing
public, and to allow each Defendant to unjustly and unfairly benefit and enrich itself from the
goodwill and value built up by RITS over many years of use of and extensive investment in
advertising and promotion of its RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark.

54.  The acts of each Defendant alleged in this Count IV have caused and will




continue to cause substantial and irreparable harm, damage and injury to RITS for which RITS has
no fully adequate remedy at law, and such harm, damage and injury will continue unless and until

enjoined and restrained by this Court.

WHEREFORE, RITS, LLC prays for at least the following relief:

a. A permanent injunction and such other and further relief as is provided
for under 15 U.S.C. § 1116 to prohibit any further violation of RITS' exclusive rights in the Mark
under 15 U.S.C. §1125(a), and prohibiting each Defendant from unfairly competing with RITS
through the use of spurious designations confusingly similar to RITS' previous use of the Mark.

b. A permanent injunction and such other and further relief as provided
for under T.C.A. § 47-25-514(a) to prohibit any further violation of RITS' exclusive rights in the
Mark under T.C.A. § 47-25-512.

c. A permanent injunction to enjoin and restrain each Defendant and all
of their respective employees, owners, officers, agents, attorneys, affiliates, all persons or entities in
privity with them, and all those who receive notice thercof, from and against any and all further use
of the Mark or any other mark confusingly similar to the Mark, alone or in combination with any
other words, for or in connection with each Defendant’s services, or any related goods or services
including, but not limited to, any use thereof on the Internet, in any metatags, links, Google™
adwords, or any other print or electronic media.

d. An accounting and recovery under 15 USC § 1117(a) of all of
Defendants’ profits from sales of or other activities associated with services offered or sold under
RITS’ RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark.

e. Recovery under 15 USC § 1117 (a) of RITS' damages, in an amount to
be determined.

f. Trebling of each Defendant’s profits or damages, whichever are
greater, together with any and all reasonable attomney's fees and expenses and prejudgment interest,
under 15 USC § 1117(a) and/or (b), due to the deliberate and willful misuse by each Defendant of
RITS' previously used RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark and each Defendant’s use of one or more

10



counterfeit marks in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1).

g Anaward under 15 USC § 1117 to RITS ofits costs in this action and
reasonable attorney's fees and expenses due to the deliberate and willful nature of each Defendant’s
infringement and its continued infringement after RITS' justified demand that each Defendant cease
and desist its infringement necessitating this action, which should not have been necessary had each
Defendant acted responsibly in recognition of RITS' well-known superior and exclusive rights in the
RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark.

h. That all goods, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, catalogs and
other promotional or advertising literature in the possession or control of each Defendant bearing the
RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark or any other colorable imitation or confusingly similar variation
of the RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES Mark of RITS be delivered up to an officer of the Court for
destruction pursuant to 15 USC § 1118.

i, Such other, further, and additional relief as this Court may deem
reasonable and just.

RITS, LL.C demands a jury to try the issues joined.

Respectfully submitted,
RITS, LLC

By=_w é. ﬁf

Michael E. Robinson, BPR #24681
Michael J. Bradford, BPR #22689
LUEDEKA, NEELY & GRAHAM, P.C.
P.O. Box 1871

1871 Riverview Tower

Knoxville, TN 37901

Phone: (865) 546-4305

Fax: (865) 523-4478
RRobinson@LNG-Patent.com
MBradford@LNG-Patent.com
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF

11




EXHIBIT A



—GIST

Created on 2010/12/22 15:04 GMT

Strategy

e
L §

Your Referonco 2010/12/22

Sclected Databases Tradomark Databases: U.S. State
Domaln Name Databases: .us

Critoria Optlons: Active Only: off, Plurals: on, Cross References: on
Q1: 199 - Trademark Contains rafting
Q2: 358 - Trademark Contains smokios
Q3: 3 - Trademark Contains rafting AND smokies

Search Date 2010/12/22 15:02 GMT
© 2010 Thomson CompuMark - All righls reserved.

Page 1

Reference 2910:32:22



Hits Overview

" 'MARK SHULTZ
}ANDREW R MACKINNON
! ,

03 RAFTINGINTHE  US.Stale  REGISTERED TN |41
... ]SMOKIES e e l
‘a3 |RAFTINGINTHE  |U.S. State

iRENEWEDTN {41

e SMOKIES e e e
Q3 [RAFTINGINTHESMO IDN-.us- | i ;
KESUS  !Unlied States | | i
' : ;OfAmesica 4 ,

Page 2 Roference 2uie



Trademark RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES
Design Type WORD AND DESIGN
Database U.S. State
Registered in TENNESSEE
Status REGISTERED TN
Registration Date 19-MAR-2010
Mark Type TRADEMARK
International Class(es) 41 (Education and entertainment services)
Goods and Services WHITEWATER RAFTING

Date First Use Anywhere 16-MAY-1989

Owner MARK SHULTZ
P.O. BOX 5§92
GATLINBURG, TENNESSEE 37738

Design Phrase THE WORDS "RAFTING IN THE SMOKIES" WITH WAVY LINES BELOW OVERLAID BY A PADDLE

Page 3 Raforencs 2007000
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Trademark RAFTING iN THE SMOKIES
Design Type WORD AND DESIGN
Database U.S. State
Rogistered in TENNESSEE
Status RENEWED TN
Registration Date 25-JUN-1989
Mark Type SERVICE MARK
International Class{es) 41 (Education and entertainment services)
Officlal State Class{es) 101
Goods and Services WHITEWATER RAFTING
Date First Use State 16-MAY-1989
Dato First Use Anywhere 16-MAY-1989

Owner ANDREW R MACKINNON
DBA PIGEON RIVER OUTDOORS INC
TENNESSEE
PO BOX 592
GATLINBURG, TENNESSEE 37738

Renewal Owner ANDREW R. MACKINNON
DBA PIGEON RIVER OUTDOORS, INC.
TENNESSEE
P.0. BOX 592 (2470 E. PARKWAY)
GATLINBURG, TENNESSEE 37738
Renewed: 25-JUN-1999

Assignment Information Assignment Number: 1
Assigned: 01-JUN-2006
Asgsgignee:
RITS, LLC
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
3112 BIG CREEK ROAD
HARTFORD, TENNESSEE 37753
Assignor:
ANDREW R. MACKINNON
DBA PIGEON RIVER QUTDOORS. INC.
P.O. BOX 592, 2470 EAST PARKWAY
GATLINBURG, TENNESSEE 37738

Manner of Display APPLIED TO BROCHURES AND ADVERTISING
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Tennessee Whitewater Rafling | Gatlinburg, Smoky Mountains Page 1 of 2

L

UL LZU LSS L r T LST $
~ e 9?"

PU Qﬁaﬁ % D) '@
— /W,
z"a"/,'zr':’::;,bnf—wﬁJ'fJ;’%n;" G825 877.642.RAFT, ~ 0o

[PWLSRRUPRES Ly xS

Home Reservations Contact Video Safety Questions Feedback Directions Links Blog Sitemap

. Come enjoy the Smoky Mountains by rafting the Pigeon River. Ride down
Best Whitewater the river with experienced guides and enjoy the highlight of your vacation.
H H iacl This half day whitewater rafting trip will be the talk of your vacation. The
Raftlng In the Smokles. outpost is in close proximity to Gatlinburg, Pigeon Forge, Sevierville and
Book Today Knoxville, Tennessee and a short drive from Asheville, North Carolina.

Oy Ha .

Are you looking for an exciting adventure
or vacation activity?

Big Creck Expeditions is a whitewater rafting company located on the
Pigeon River in beautiful Hartford, Tennessee. Big Creek Expeditions
specializes in offering large groups the opportunity to enjoy the beauty of
the Great Smoky Mountains on a professionally guided whitewater rafting
adventure, We offer two different rafting tours appropriate for any age and
skill level, Big Creek Expeditions will coordinate both tours to accommodate
the skill level of everyone in your group. The Pigeon River is the closest
whitewater rafting to the Knoxville, Asheville, Gatlinburg, Pigeon Forge and
Sevierville area.

; Famll Fun

No Experience Necessary

Trips are offered from March until November depending on water levels and

DD weather. Call toll free to reserve your spot today! Book online and early to
savel

O sHARE #2000

Upper Pigeon River Tour

Enjoy the scenery of the Great Smoky Mountains and Cherokee National
Forest while traversing 6 miles of continuous rapids with exciting drops and
exhilarating views. The Upper Pigeon River Tour offers 60 plus rapids that
include Class III and IV whitewater. This offers your group the perfect
outdoor adventure and no experience is necessary. (Minimum age limit: 8
years or 70 pounds)

http://www .bigcreekexpeditions.com/ 4/28/2010



Tennessee Whitewater Rafting | Gatlinburg, Smoky Mountains Page 2 of 2

Book online and early to save!

Lower Pigeon River Tour

The Lower Pigeon River Tour is more relaxing and better suited for those
who seek a more leisurely trip and children that do not meet the
requirements for the Upper Pigeon River Tour. The Lower Pigeon River Tour
consists of Class I and II whitewater and allows for plenty of time for
swimming and playing in the river! (Minimum Age: 3 years old)

Book online and earty to save!

=3

I X IR LY SN T L ST S
Contact Information
Big Creek Expeditions

Hadtord 3541 Hartford Rd.
&S 62°F Hartford, TN 37753
AccuWoathor.con”
Forecast | Map Toll Free: 1-877-642-7238

Qutpost Local: (423) 487-0178
Fax: (865) 357-1465

WEBSITE GRADE

93

© 2004-2010 Big Creek Expeditions
Jon Felderman | Contact: 1-877-642-7238

4/28/2010 1:28:22 PM

http:/www.bigcreekexpeditions.com/ 4/28/2010
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Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ... http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

1-877-737-3083

{Outside USA}
818-567-3030
SERVICES FREE TOOLS FORUM NEWS ABOUT US CONTACT US
META TAG ANALYZER REQUEST A QUOTE
Name .
Status. Email
Status: 200 OK R I
Web Server: Microsoft-115/6.0 URL I
Content: text/html; charset=utf-8 Phone #

Meta tags report for: http://lwww.bigcreekexpeditions.com

mota tag tength value
Title: 58 Tennessee Whitewater Rafting |

Gattinburg, Smoky Mountains SUBSCBIBE TO OUR NEWSI:ETTER
Description: 136 Tennessee While Waler Rafling in the your email...

Smoky Mountains jus! miles from
Gattinburg, Sevierville, Narth Carolina,
Pigeon Forge and Knoxville

Keywords: n Tennessee Refting, Smoky Mountains
Rafting, Gatlinburg Whitowater Rafling,
Tennessee Whitewater Rafting, Pigeon
River, Rafting In the Smokies, Big
Creek, Pigeon Forge rafting, Rafting
Smokies, whilewater rafling

Meta tags analysis.

Titto: Title meta tag contans no errors
This tag contains 58 characters.
Title relevancy 1o pagn content is excelent
The Title relevancy to page content is 100%.

Description: Descoption mels g rontens no e
This lag contains 136 characters.

Ceganptinits redeyant y 1 pags antent v oo
The Description relevancy to page contentis 95%.
Koywords: DT N A I L B Sk T S R T T ISP T

1 Ou AN QST O Canient Che sl IEertant L ey S e D yOus ke 0rds Gn

the page a few tanes

The keywords rel Yy to page is 40%.
Robots: Feund no robots arta tig

This tag is not really required but helps spiders to index tho web page.
Author: Found no author neta tag

This tag is not really required but helps for your {company) name recognition.

Web page analysis.

The size of the web page

The size of the web page is 22530 bytes.
TRe et page oad inw

The web page load time is 1 seconds.

Your site displayed on a search engine page.

Tonnessee Whitowator Rafting | Gatlinburg, Smoky Mountains

Tennessee While Water Rafting in the Smoky Mountains just miles from Gatlinburg, Sevierville, Nerth Carolina, Pigeon Forge
and Knoxville

hitp:/iwww.bigcreckoxpoditions.com

Keywords found in the Anchor tags: Keyword - Times Found.
These are text links on your web page (including the ‘alt’ text from images in the links). These become more important
for many search engines (for best resulls try to name them using your primary keywords).

book onlimo - 3

big creck oxpeditiono on youtube - 2
regervations - 1

big creek expaditiona on twittar - 1

jon teldorman - 1

contact - 1

roporvations for 2011 goaaon now open! - 1
feodback - 1

cafoty - 1

10f 3 12/22/2010 8:34 AM



Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ...

z=ap - 1
forocant - 1
big ¢rack expeditions on facobook - 1

home - 1
linkas ~ 1
vidoo - 1
blog - 1

queotiona - 1

big creek expcditions ras foad - 1
big creek expeditioas - 1
directions - 1

bookmark and share - 3

gitomap - 1

Keywords found in the IMG Alt tags: Keyword - Times Found,
Tris is text found in the ‘alt’ tag from the images. These tags are important for web pages with a lot of images (for
best resulls try to Aame them ysing your primary keywords ).

big creek expeditions - 2

big creoek expeditions on youtube - 2
big creek coxpeditiena on twitter - 1
lowor trip - 1

big creck expeditions ros faed - 1

http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

bookmark and ghare - 1
upper trip - 1

rafting slide show - 1

big creck expeditions on facobook - 1

keywords. )

Keywords found on page: Keyword - Times Found - Keyword Density.
These are the keywords found on the web page. (Search engines are morne likely to hst this page as a good result for these

Tiver - 11 - 2.09%
pigeon - 11 - 2.09%
button - 10 - 1.920%
ago - 1¢ - 1.9%0%
gcrdipt - 9 - 1.71%
play - 9 - 1.71%

water - 8 - 1.52%

tour - 8 - 1.52%
whitewater - 7 - 1.33%
rafting - 7 - 1.33%
offar - 5 - 0.55%
expeditions - § - 0,55%
big - 5 - 0.95%

creck - 5 - 0.95%

var - % 0.556%
docuzent - & - 0.95%
are 4 - 0.95%

htep « 4 - 0.76%

enjoy - 4 - 0.76%
wogocript - 4 - 0.76%
playbutten - 4 - 0.76%
badge - 4 - 0.76%

gave - 3 - 0.57%
mountatns - 3 - 0.57%
smoky - 3 - 0.57%
online - 3 - 0.57%
vacation - 3 - 0.57%
trip - 3 - 0.57%
wabaitegrader - 3 - 0.57%
lovel - 3 - 0.57%
lower - 3 - 0.57%
group - 3 - 0.57%
pagetracker - 3 - 0.57%
hartford - 3 - 0.57%
adventure - 3 - 0.57%

gat - 3 - 0.57%
ond - 3 - Q.57%
contact - 3 - 0.57%

early - 3 - 0.57%
uppor - 3 - 0.57%
book - 3 - 0.57%

pigoon river - 9 - 1.71%
viver tour - & - 1.14%

craok expeditions - 5 - 0.95%
big croex - 5 - 0.95%
whitewater rafting - 5 - 0.951
bock onlinc - 3 - 0.57%

omoky aountaina - 3 - 0.57%
button sre - 3 - 0.57%

lower pigeon - 3 - 0.57%
oarly save - 3 - 0.57%

upper pigeon - 3 - 0.57%
great gmoky - 2 - 0.38%

skill level - 2 - 0.38%

text javascript - 2 - 0.38%
badge gettiangs - 2 - 0.38%
button tatle - 2 - 0.38%V
gatlinburg pigecn - 2 - 0 383
€42 7238 - 2 - 0.38%

typo toext - 2 - 0,3B%

script wogscript - 2 - 0.38%
pigoon forge - 2 - 0.38%

toll froe - 2 - 0.18%
docunont write - 2 - 0.18%
3pg butten - 2 - 0.18Y

877 642 - 2 - 0.3B%

minipum age - 2 - 0.38%

arc images - 2 - ©,3B%

inagec slidesghow - 2 - 0.)8%\

pigeon rivexr tour - 6 - 1.14%

hig creek oxpeditions - § - 0,95%
upper pigoon river - 3 - 0.5\
lower pigeocn zTiver - 3 - 0.57%
button orc izages - 2 - 0.38%
Lype text javascript - 2 - 0.)8%
orc images slideshow - 2 - 0,)8%
gatlinburg pigecn forge - 2 - 0.38%
ipg button title - 2 - 0.38%

877 642 7238 - 2 - 0.38%

groat smoky mountaina - 2 - 0.38%

a20f3
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Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ...

30f3

outpoat - 2 - 0,38%
title - 2 - 0.38%
raservations - 2 - 0.38%
hetpos - 2 - 0.38%
playbuttonhandler - 2 - 0.38%
tize - 2 ~ 0.38%
offors - 2 - 0.38%
tours - 2 - 0.38%
knoxville - 2 - 0.38%
asheville - 2 - 0.38%
glideshow - 2 - 0.38%
642 - 2 - 0.36%

write - 2 - 0.30%

2010 - 2 - 0.38%

type - 2 - 0,38%

toll - 2 - 0.33%

forge - 2 - 0,38%
rapido - 2 - 0.38%
savicerville - 2 - 0.38%
close - 2 - 0.38%

fzee - 2 - 0.38%
gajshost - 2 - 0,38%
javageripe - 2 - 0.38%
experionce - 2 - 0.38%
map - 2 - 0.38%

yoars - 2 - 0,38%

day - 2 - 0.38%

skill - 2 - 0.38%
minizuz - 2 - 0.368%
function - 2 - 0.38%
toxt - 2 - 0.36%
gatlinburg - 2 - 0,38%
spot - 2 - 0,38%

nore - 2 - 0.38%
axciting - 2 - 0.38%
877 - 2 - 0.28%

pauge - 2 - 0.)8%
izages - 2 - 0.38%
tennesses - 2 - 0.)8%
7238 - 2 - 0.18%

clags - 2 - 0.38%

jpg - 2 - 0.18%

great - 2 - 0,38%
pettinga - 2 - 0.38%

http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

URLs found in the page: URL - Times Found
Found 28 urls from where 21 unique.

hiupcivww.bigerookoxpoditions.comirosorvations.aspx - 6

hitpiwww.big Woather.aspx - 2
tp:ocds 2.0 convBigCreekExpodians - 2
hitprimwww.youtisbio.convBigCrookExpoditions - 1
heapAwww.big K dAions . /clubsito.css « }
hapiwww.big: kX PO /2 aspr - 1

hupimwww.bigeroekexpodtions.comOar.ico - 1
napiwww.facobook.con/BigCreokExpocitions - {

. ni . " Hoordhaek .
R ww. DS aspx - 1

nttpiwww.bigeroak ditions. aspx - 1
hitpivww.bigerookexpedions.com/blog = 1
hitpcAwww.bigcrookoxpeditions.com/salety.aspx = 1
httpcitvww.bigercokoxpoditions.comlinks.aspx =
hitpciiwww. bigereokoxpoditions.comivideo.aspx « 3
htteetiwrww.bigerookoxpoditions.comFAQaspx - 1

tp h fus/TN/HARTFORDIITZ 5 X city fe pa
nhupcitecdbumer.googio.comiib/amaitverify?urisBigCrochExpaditions&focsen_US - 1
httpvww. bigerookexpaditions. idirections.aspx « §
hupiwww.iwitter.comvBigCrock - 2

Rttp /v w.addthis /hookumark.php?ve250& pubsjimi -1

hipvww.bigerookexpoditions.com/contact.aspx « I

SEOQ | FPC ADVERTISING | SERVICES | WEBMASTER TOOLS | SPANISH SEQ | FRENCH SEO | RUSSIAN SEQ
FREE SUBMISSION { FORUMS | NEWS | CLIENTS | ABOUT US | CONTACT US | PRIVACY POLICY
© Cepynght 2010 by Submit Expross ©

12/22/2010 8:34 AM
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Tennessee Whitewater Rafting Pigeon River, Forge Discount Gatlinburg TN Rafting

EDDIRECTIONGY

PRINESHERERVATIDNG
J/.)._a’ 4 J-JJ

I ENPICEDN]

BDNERAHY SN |

RIS OINERR I

PONTACT 2SS

Raft with experience and have fun making lifetime rafting
memories with your friends and family. Enfoy our rafting
outpost bordered by the mountains and river with games,
picnicking, or just relaxing on the river...

.. Have The Most Fun Rafting On The River

with Outdoor Adventures Whitewater Rafting!

Qutdoor Adventures, Inc. provides quality fun in the cutdoors on
rafling trips on the Pigeon River in Eastern Tennessee and the
Russell Fork in Eastern Kentucky. /

Pigeon River Whitewater Rafting 1/

The Pigeon River offers exciting ywhitewa i A

Smoky Mountains of Tennessee. Ramn in lhe Smokies,|Gatlinburg,
Pigeon Forge, Sevierville, or Knoxville area. [T you're iraveling from
North Carolina, the Pigeon River is less than an hour from Asheville
and less than 30 minutes from the Cherokes and Maggie Valiley
area. Our cutpost is conveniently located right on the Pigeon River.

Click here for DIRECTIONS.

Enjoy your day rafting with our friendly and entertaining guides and
staff here for you. All of guides are lrained and cerdtified in at least
CPR and First Aid, and are here to show you and your group an
exciting and SAFE expenence. Our goal is 1o be the highlight of your

vacation! Let us share with you rafting memories that will last forever.

B trip by

Review Outdoor Adventures,
Inc.

€ yOur revs

‘\'By’ IV Che SenNlenee Cr ns

Join us on
i ' Facebook!

Continue

Join our mailing list to receive
special offers and discounts:

+ Email

First Name

Last Name

Date

http://www.rafloutdooradventures.com/

Page 1 of 2

Rafting Trips...
The UPPER PIGEON is an

exciting 2 hour whitewater tnp
with continuous class lll-IV
rapids. Thig fully guided tnp i3
perfect for groups with
beginners or intermediate
paddiers. Minimum age is 8
years old or 70 lbs.

The LOWER PIGEON is a fun
2 hour rafting experience for
people who aren’t quite ready
for big whitewater but enjoy the
outdoors. Children as young as
3 years old are welcemed on
this mild introductory
whilewater trp. We'll have fun
splashing and swimming if you
like or just relaxing in the boat.

The RUSSELL FOR

Eastern Kentucky is in the
Breaks Interstate Park and
offers rafling trips to a vanety
of experience levels. The
Upper and Lower sections are
great for first timers. The gorge
section is for the adrenaline
seckers who already have
class V-V whitewater
experience and want the ride
everyone talks about. The best
whitewater on the east coast is
on the Russell Fork Gorge!

4/28/2010



Tennessee Whitewater Rafling Pigeon River, Forge Discount Gatlinburg TN Rafting Page 2 of 2

Number of
Rafters

» = Required Field

Email Marketing You Can Trusl

3838 TRALL HOLLOW ROAD, NARTFORD, TR J7763 | COPYRIGHT i* $007.2010 OMTDOOR ADVERTURES, INC.

http://www.raftoutdooradventures.com/ 4/28/2010
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Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ...

10f3

ag i . n
5 SUBMIT N -T I
ogaas - YN
e x pres s N
HOME SEO SERVICES FREE TOOLS FORUM NEWS
META TAG ANALYZER
Status.
Status: 200 OK
Web Server: Apache
Content: text/htmi

Meta tags report for: http://www.outdooradv.net
mota tag longth value
Title 79 Tennessee Whitewater Rafung Pigeon
River, Forge Discaunt Gatlinburg TN
Rafting
Description: 186
guided whil rafling trips
near Gatlinburg, Pigeon Forge and
Sevierville on the Pigean River
Kentucky ideal for guasts of all ages.
lennessee rafting, rafting lonnossece,
whitewater rafting tennessee, white
water rafling tennassoee, rafting north
carolina, rafting tn, rafting in tlennessee,
water rafling tennessee, rafing
Gallinburg. whitewater rafling

Keywords: 475

Gatlinburg, whitewaler rafting nc, rafting

pigecn farge, Galinburg rafting, pigeon
river rafting, Gatlinburg whitcwater,
rafting pigecn forge, rafting Gattinburg,
wildemess rafting, rafting in the
smokies, whilewater rafting in, rafting in
pigecn forge

Robots: 18 All, Index, Follow

Meta tags analysis.

Titlo: Title meta tag containg no enors

This lag containg 79 characters.

Raft Outdcor Adventures offers exciting,

THIe retovancy 10 page content 15 exceiicnt
The Title retevancy to page content is 100%.

Doscription: Dhesraption ety LBl cGahh os D i
This tag cantains 186 characters
Dosrapton redevany L puage comtent 5 gaornd
The Description relevancy to page content is 85%.

Keoywords: eyt e L e e N e refe et ! PAL e e gt
foou bave aint ot content The mgst regpoilant §ac 1L GG yOnl me IS G0
the Lage a e Lites
The keywords relovancy to page content is 5%.

Robots: The Robots meta tag centauns no eirors
This tag contains 18 characters.

Author: Fourt re uuthg et g

This tag is nal roally roquired bul helps for your (company) name recog

Web page analysis.
ihe size of the web page

Tho size of the web page is 16689 bytes.

Tro et tnuie load e
The web page load time is 1 seconds.

Your site displayed on a search engine page.

Tonnossoo Whitowater Rafting Pigeon River, Forge Discount Gatlinburg TN Rafting

Raf Ouldecr Adventures offers exciting, di 1 guided whi rafting tnps near Gatlinburg, Pigeon Forge and
Sevierville on the Pigeon River Kentucky ideal for guests of all ages.

hitp:/iwww outdooradv.not

Keywords found in the Anchor tags: Keyword - Times Found.
These are text links on your web page (including the ‘ait’ text from images in the links). These become more impostant
for many search engines (for best results try to name them using your primary keywords).

http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

1-877-737-3083

(Quiside USA)
§18-567-3030
CONTACT US

ABOUT US

Name
Email
URL
Phone #

Call Sutmst Express 1-877-737-3083

SUBSCRIBE TO QUR NEWSLETTER

your email... subscribe |

12/22/2010 8:38 AM



Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ... http://wwiw.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

tonnesose whitewater rafting gear - 1}
tannosaca whitowatar rafting directions - 1
join uo on tacebook] - 1
upper pigeoon - 1

outdoor advantuzes, inc. - 1

tennogseo whitewater rafting about - 1
tonnassao whitawater rafeting itinerary - 1
email marketing you cam trust - 1

whitowater rafting tennossee links - 1
rupsall fork - 1

tonnodgae whitewatar rafting roeservations -« 1
safo - 1

tonnesdao whitewater rafting pigeon - 1
lower pigeon - 1

trained and certified - 1

whitewator rafting tomnegaoa pigeon - 1
whitewator rafting toannessee contact - 1
whitewatoer rafting tonnengee russell fork - 1
teonnasooe whitewater rafting safety - 1
diractions - 1

e-zails and calls... -1

tennossco whitowater rafeing heme - 1

pigeon river - 1

Keywords found in the IMG Alt tags: Keyword - Times Found.

This is text found in the ‘ait’ tag from the images. These tags are important for webd pages with a lot of Images (for
best results try to name them using your primary keywords).

whitewater rafting pigecn river tenncooece - 2

tennessce whitewater rafting gear - 1
tennoaseo whitowator rafting directions - 1}
tonnepsee whitewator rafting pigeon - 1
whitewater rafting teomnesgee contact - 1
whitawater rafting tomnosscc pigeon - 1
whitewator rafting tennessee ruosell fork -~ 1
tenneangsaa whitewater rafting about - 1
tenneasce whitewator rafting safety - 1
tonnoaseo whitewatar rafting itinerary - 2
whitewator rafting temaoessec links - 1
tonnassec whitewater rafting homa - 1
tonnoosae whitewator rafting repervations - 1

Keywords found on page: Keyword - Times Found - Keyword Density.
These are the keywords found on the web page. (Search engines are more likely to list this page as a good result for
these keywords.)

aof3

raft - 15 - 3.23%
ratting - 14 - 3.01%
river - 8 - 1.72%
whitowater - & - 1.72%
pigaon - 8 - 1.72%
outdoor - 6 - 1.29%
trip - 6 - 1.29%

fun - 5 - 1,08%

gagt - 5 - 1.08%
oxperience - 5 - 1.08%
age - 5 - 1.08%
advonturea - 4 - 0.86%
hore - 4 - 0.86%
offers - 3 - 0.65%
http - 3 - 0.65%

enjoy - 3 - 0.65%
russell - 3 - 0.65%
tork - 3 - 0.65%

trips - 3 - 0.65%
eaastern - 3 - 0.65%
hour - 3 - 0.65%

ine - 3 - 0.65%

var - 3 - 0.65%
oxciting - ) - 0.65%
pagatrackor -~ 3 - 0.65%
script - 3 - 0.65%
logos - 2 - 0.43%

pigeon river - 5 - 1,08%
outdoor advontures - 4 - 0.86%
rusasell fork - 3 - 0.65%
whitewater rafting - ) - 0.65%
rafting trips - 3 - 0.65%
adventures inc - 3 - 0.65%
eastern kentucky - 2 - 0.43%
years old - 2 - 0.42%

junt rolaxing - 2 - 0.43%
whitcwater trip - 2 - 0.43%
fork eastern - 2 - 0.43%

ine - 2 - 0.43%

ragting memorics - 2 - 0.43%

outdoor adventuraes inc - 3 - 0.65%
adventures fne - 2 - 0.43%

fork eantern kentucky - 2 - 0.41%
rusoell fork eastern - 2 - 0.42%
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outpost - 2 - 0.43%
sountains - 2 - 0.43%
eld - 2 - 0.42%
kentucky - 2 - 0.43%
hteps - 2 - 0.43%
araa - 2 - 0.43%
right - 2 - 0.43%
gorgs - 2 - 0.43%
Teady - 2 - 0.43%
relaxing - 2 - 0.43%
guides - 2 - 0,43%
gajshoot - 2 - 0.43%
years - 2 - 0.43%
joia - 2 - 0.43%
lower - 2 - 0.43%
section - 2 - 0.42%
group - 2 - 0.43%
autdoors - 2 - 0.43%
gat - 2 - 0.43%
docymont - 2 - 0.43%
tenneanas - 2 - 0.43%
clasa -~ 2 - 0.43%
great - 2 - 0.43%
me=ories - 2 - 0.43%
fizast - 2 - 0.43%
upper - 2 - 0.43%
just - 2 - 0.43%

http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

URLs found in the page: URL - Times Found

Found 29 uris from where 17 unique.

nigwww.outdooradv.netiupigeon.htmt « 3
nepdwww outdooragv.not/safoty hemt - 3
hep Hwww outgooradv.netindox.htmi - 3

hripiwww, tiforh.htnrf - 2

http:/iwww.focobook /P s/Outdoor-Rafting-Advonturos/1643552279287retss - 2
hapdwww .ot oh ol - 2

hupiiwen o M vo/li it - 2

hupiwww.outdooradv.normaghtm! - 2

hetgiiivw ok o fpigeon.titml - 2

hupiwww.tripsaviser.com/Attraction_Roview-g55030-d1632546-Rovi Quidoor_Arv
htpiwww.icontact.eont = 1

hupcivww.outdooradv.net/ror.xmi - 1

hitpwww.outdocradv.notlinks.htmi - 1

httpiiwww.outdooradv.netwoar.hitaf - 1

hapswww outdaoradv.notabout it « 1

bap/Awww.outd: o fc.ess - 2

Attpiwww.outtooradv.neditinorary.htnd - 1

_inc-Hartlord_Yonnossoo.htmi - 1

SEO | PPC ADVERTISING | SERVICES | WEBMASTER TOOLS | SPANISH SEO | FRENCH SEO | RUSSIAN SEO
FREE SUBMISSION | FORUMS | NEWS | CLIENTS { ABOUT US | CONTACT US | PRIVACY POLICY
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@@V #8  googe.com , - iy or A M checkmetatags

Fle Edt View Favorites Tools Help

X Go gle b&mg in th;g smokses 7 vi-‘ﬁ Search ~ <+ ) Ho~ @ Q 9 q’}:«' Share’ @ ~ ' Sidewiki - ¢y Bookmarks~ > Qx, - robins... K ’:_] -
. Favorites " i € Customize Report e o .~ ¢ FreeHotmal &,k oL 707 -
.8» - éGoWh&e@;'e;;aftmgm @SEOCentro-Metar‘l'—a;Q'la...i-‘%raftinginthesmokies-... X {-’;‘ > & Y mm v Page~ Safety~ Tools~ i~ by s 3
X Find: smohés T previous  Next i Options =
Web Images Videcs klags [lews Qho;;rmg Gmail more v robinson950005@gmail.com | YYeb History | Settings v | Sign out *
Cougle Irafting in the smokies [ search | sasrsssese
e ai e ae B
O . L L View custonuzaticns
Web #® Shew cghons Results 1 10 of abcut 32 600 for raftmg in the smokies {0.34 seconds;
Rafting in the Smokies Sponsored Links  Spansersd Links
.. raftingtennessze cor - Coupon $10 Off Per Person. Rafting On The Pigeon River .
. Gatlinburg Rafting
YWhite Water Rafting Trips You havent experienced whitewater
- RakQutdocrAadventures com  Raft big rapids on Pigeon River TI! Guided Rafting Trips from untnl youve been to Gatlinburg

S20 o 8¢ ‘CheckoutZp®:

v gathinbuarg cam

Nantahala Rafting/Cabins
Mantahala River whitewater rafting
Vacation ledging cabin rentals
veens carghnacutfitters com

Rafting in the Smokies - East Tennessee ‘Whitewater Raftinginthe ... -2 .stz - 4pr 21
A Vhitevsater Rafting Adventure with Rafting in the Smokies pro,ldes fun and excitement for
the «whole family on the scenic Big Pigeon River as it winds ..

«v raftinginthesmokies com. - Cach-d - Siunia:
Pigeon River Trips Cirections Nantahala River - Rafting
I\ake Reser.ations y¥yhat to Bring Guided whitewater rafting & rentals
Photo Gallery Area Links Camging packages groug discounts
Contact Us wie, mtnad.entureguides com

. . . - N .
Liore results from rafirgntheamoiees com South Carolina

Rafting in the Smokies - The trips we have available on the Biqg ... gfoff, tpaemil-q&eg?oﬁf;fting Deals

Accomganied by one of Rafting in the Smokies ;.rofessional river guides youll be escored TH & ihite: vater Rafting Adventures
dc N ﬂ«e miles of I|‘ el, W hlte' ;ater raﬂmj throuqh f‘lass III L RinTeshSoredtiona £om

@ Internet
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Rafting Tennessee pigeon river rafting gatlinburg rafting tenncssce white water rafling raf... Page 1 of |

) Home

'Uppcr ﬁ{gean River
Lower 'I’{geon Rijver

Direclions

Howe

Upper Pireon River

Welcome to RIP Roaring Adventures

Whitewaterlﬂalnno In The Smokies | Tennessee Rafting on

the Pigeon fiver in the Smoky Mountain Outdoors - One of
the Best Rafting Rides in the USA

Tennessce White Water Rafting Fun For the Whole Family

Ready to go Pigeon River rafting’ ‘el you have come to the
rnight place, wie are located in the heart of the Smoky Mountans
Eastern Teanessee. Jon us tor one of the most Lopular winte
water rafting tnips n the U%A, Rafting the Pigeon River [tis an
exating, fun flied whitewdter raltirg adverture n the Simgky
Mauntair getdours for you and your group. Spectagolar mountian
scenery  3aads you on ynu Tennessee rafting trip' o
CALeneNIe nerestdry e put A pratess ol et ng Guide i ever g
AU wenn vyt g safe arnd ey olife B Wl e the tughl sht of
o Tennessee rafting vacation ¢ Pase o Qreat tune
rafting in The Smokies 20 porciase shitewater rathng petures
ot your Pigeon River whitewater rafting esperience t, take
homa

Cait us today' 1-800-449-RAFT

YGu May #nnt This Page As Your $1C 30 O Coupon For Rafting
Counon Does Not Apply On Special Geoup Rate For 10 ot More
Peaple

Pigeon Farge Rafung, Gatlinburg Rafting, Rafting
Adventures on the Pigeon River

When visitang Gathobarg or MGgeor Forge, o can enjoy
Tennessee white water rafting «ith Rip Roaring
Adventures et our professanal whnte water ratting
Juides entertau you and take yo sate'y down the Big
Pigeon River tor an exating, exhilasating  white water
ratting trip through the Smoky Mountaims and Cherokee
tiational Forest in Tennessee

1-800-449-RAF T(7238)

riproaringadventures@gmail.com
April 2010 > SPrint wees

Today |
Sun Non
22 29
4 4
1" 2
18 19
2% 36

Tus  Wed
K 3t
6 7
13 14
D0 21
27 28

Events shown in ime zone
Eastemn Timo

Thy Fn Sat

Apr 1 2 3
8 9 1t
% 1% o
o i3 4
29 LI

[ PP

The Big Pigean River 1s the dosest Tennessee rafting river to Gatlinburg and Pgeon Furge, TH. Other companies that
offer whitewater ratting in Gatlinburg and Pigeon Forge provide offices in Gathinhuig, TN, for check-in, hut the custonier
must still drive to the Pigeon River Rip Roaring Adventures is located directly on the Pigeon River <o the prices
can be fower, and you make only gne stop - they take care of the rest! We empioy many of the most expenenied
Tennessee white water tafting gusdes i the mndustty, The Upper Pgeon River winte water rafung tap s 2 heurs long, onie
of the longest Tennessee rafting trips offered on the Pigeon fiver and you are sure 1o enjoy all that i has to offer

Ne at Rip Roaning Adventures, understand the financad burden placed on vacationng tamihies. Theretore, "'we guarantee
the lowest possible prices available for your Tennessee white water rafting vacation, while still maantanmg 15e

highest tevel of quality and satety dunng your Pigeon River white water rafting e

We have special group rates For 10 or More People. Ask us how to save

on Your Tennesscee white water experience,

Call us today! 1-300-319-RAFY

Lowes Pieon River Dovctions Avea linky  Conpon

Hlnes (o now

Contact

Site MLy

A ! S R Ko Whentu e

http://www.raftingtennessce.com/

4/28/2010
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“...google.com

Fle Edr View Favorites  Tools Help

x Go blk raftmgmthesmokles v -QSearch"wﬁ) S0 Q \9 ‘:35 (S share - & -

¢ Favortes ;£ Customize Report & - é,Free Hotmail g i -

’DQ 1 4 ew Pigeon Rlver Wh:te Water @ SEOCentro Meta Tag Ana i-‘ Q rafting in the smokies" ... X ‘ w

' Sidewiki = {3 Bookmarks~ >

R

@ - Page~ Safety > Tools v dg~ |57

e ® 3

X Find: smokles ? Previous Next | 7 Options ~
Web Images Videcs [daps lews Shoggmq Gmail mere v robinson950005@gmail.com | Yeb Histery | Settings v | Sign cut #

GOL )gle "raftmg ln the smokies"

Vieb » Not yet visited (¥ Show ogtlons

Rafting in the Smokies

WAy rartmster

rezsez com  Coupon $10 Off Per Ferson Rafting On The Pigecn Rrer
Pigeon River hite Water Rafting
Hours & Directions Rafting in the Smokies Actrity Basecamp Outpost Events LEED
Cemfcatlon r)utJoor Participation Guided Hikes ..

S AGE TOP swaterrafting/pigecn-nzr - A -

Ratfting in the Smokies - The trips we have available on the Big...
Accompanied by one of Rafting in the Smokies prefessional river guides youll ke escented
down five miles of li.ely swhitewater rafting through Class Il ...

s raftinginthesmokies com toups phy - smlar

A

Rafting in the Smokies - Contact Us for more information about ..
Working for Rafting in the Smokies means bzing a leader having a flexible schedul: fring in
beautiful surroundings making a difference in people s lives .

v raftinginthesmokies com-zertact chy - Zgshed - gnular

) Sheww more results from wwyv raftinginthesmokies com

Tennessee Vacation — Rafting in the Smokies-Tubing

Datting in tha Cmnbine Tohinae S0,

Dinana Eacnn TLIDAnian Enrt Tannarnmran Tohennian

Results 1 - 10 of about 13,300 for “rafting in the smokies”

Sgonscrad Link

{0.96 seconds;

Spanzered Links

Raft the Pigeon River

Thriling VWhitewater Adventure

Guided Rafting Trips from $S20
F‘a'tOutdoorAd‘ entures com

California Rafting Trips
American river rafting for 2010
Iorth Fork $139. code Goog10AD

o rafteet com

Ratft the Pigeon River

Book Family & Group Rafting Deals
T \Whitewater Rafting Adventures
sekExpeditions com

Nantahala Rafting‘Cabins
Nantahala River whitewater raftnng -

Medeioe cabia cawmsale

e o mdlen

“’100% hd

@ Internet ‘3
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RAPID EXPEDITIONS Smoky Mountain Whitewater Rafting & Kayaking | Pigeon Rive... Page 1 of 2

OQUR STORY WHITEWATER RAFTING YOUR GUIDLS
PRICING & PACKAGES PHOTO GALLERY KAYAKING
RESERVE NOW INTERACTIVE RIVER CONTACTUS

io\:‘;\ wisather ceyort A ‘\“‘-‘y

CALL for huge discounts on groups of g or mare!
1-888-504-RANFT

Find your photos on our JLOG »

MORE INFORMALION ON OV THOOR RECREATION AND ADVENTERE SPORESIN PHESMORY MOUNUVINS OF EASTHENNESSEE:

(codddl @ = & [t %]

Mowntoin Biking | Cycling | Rock Climbing | Snewbaarding | Shitoe | Rofting | Ragadiog | D Pshing | Cageing | Backgaching  Hiking | il Runining

Need a ?\M.c Yo S*n\,?

"{E Chech. ovd dbate vu* sttoramode damt!
vt . - B

Head onover to G I for more East Tennessee vacation information.

RAPID EXPEDITIONS RAFTING & KAYAKING IN THE SMORKY MOUNTAINS
Rapid Expeditions, LLC » 36035 Harttord Road « Hartford, TN 37753 » B88-503-RAFT

Thor P Sy P S P e B e N W e s

Kegistered Paddhors b4z v

< 2007 Rapid Expeditions, LLC, Al Rights Reserved  Logai b Lanus o L 1 Contad L s

stoky Meuntain Kuvaking. East Tennessec Kawking. Kayohing in the Smokics. EgsUEN Kayab Lessons,

http://www rapidexpeditions.com/ 4/28/2010



RAPID EXPEDITIONS Smoky Mountain Whitewater Rafling & Kayaking | Pigeon Rive... Page2 of2

Suawky Mountain Haling and kayaking with Raped Expaeltons, Rapil Expeditions is proud o offes the brwt s litewater rafting and kayahingexpoenemss in the hist Tongiessos tegisd
s dadiention 1o afely, the eovimnmest and whobsaae fimils fun isevident thezhom sour entiee whilewaters expunence with o Qo eaft guides and hayak Instruciors demonsranwe the
1t in Gamily values, cutdoor eajmment and rnfling knoulkadze. Mlus. ont Smoky Mounlain whilewater rafting i ps are 2iaranicend s enbiven e amad, toxdy and sphis?

http://www.rapidexpeditions.com/ 4/28/2010
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Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ...

2 SUBMIT

e x press

HOME SEQ SERVICES FREE TOOLS FORUM NEWS
META TAG ANALYZER
Status.
Status: 200 OK
Web Server: Apache
Content: text/html

Meta tags report for: http:/iwww.rapidexpeditions.com

mota tag
Title:

Description:

Keywords:

Meta tags analysis.
Titlo:

Description:

Koywords:

Robots:

1of 4

fongth value

158 RAPID EXPEDITIONS Whitewater
Rafting - East Tonnessea Rafting and
Kayaking in the Smoky Mountains on
the Big Pigeon River near Gatlinburg
and Pigecn Forge, TN

420 Whitewater Rafting with Rapid
Expeditions is provides family fun in the
Smoky Mountains on the Big Pigeon
River. Located in Hartford, TN, Rapid
Expeditions Rafting and Kayaking offers
the best ratting experience in the
Smokies - and you dont need any prior
experience! We're a shert drive from
Gatlinburg, Pigeon Forge, Sevierville,
Newport, Knoxville, Tennessee. Raft
with the best ... raft with Rapid
Expeditions!

512 Pigeon River Rofting. Whitewaler
rafting, smoky mountains, rafting,
whi ter rafling, kayaking, kayak, raft,
Gatlinburg TN, Tennessee, Great
Smoky Mountains National Park,
paddling, smokey mountains, whitewater
river, group discounts, besl. discounts.
church groups. corperate retreats,
outdoors, vacation, Tennessee,
Gatlinburg attractions, Pigeon Forge
aftraction, adventure, travel, dave
crawford, p f ional p ienced, best
price, friendliest, big pigeon river, NC,
north carolina, hartford TN, coupons

IR R R RIS AR IR SR TONE RN R hiias

This tag contains 158 characters. This is too many for what we would consider a
‘robot friendly’ web page. The g mber of ch s we recommend for
this tag is 80.

Trus 1agG canhiens loo (L, cnaracterns

This tag contains 420 characters. This is tco many for whal we would consider a
'robol friendly’ web pago. The maximum number of characlors we recommond for
this tag is 250.

e g nontaiey oo nuiny chatarters

This tag contains 512 characters. This is too many for what we would consider @
‘robot friendly’ web page. The maximum number of characters we recommend for

this tag is 500.

AT P BN AL R TR AN LI M TR L £

This tag centains 33 koywords. This is too many for what we would consider a

‘robol friendly’ web page. The maximum number of keywords we recommend for
this tag is 25.

KeywOrd peheviingy o prige Ginlent (s terntie Hoaeuet s rob ne assaty bal
it you have G ot al anment The mastminran URICEE s Mo ave yise ! e pyeedids i

e PAGe i e e

The keywords relevancy to page content is 39%.

Found no oty ety 124

This tag is no! really required but helps spiders 1o index the web page.

http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

1-877-737-3083

{Outside USA)
818-567-3030

CONTACT US

ABOUT US

REQUEST A QUOTE

Call Submil Express 1-877-737-3083

SUBSCRIBE TO OUR NEWSLETTER
your email... Fisubscibe

12/22/2010 8:40 AM



Mecta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ...

20f 4

Author: Ep e vt ety g
This tag is not really required but helps for your (company) namo recognition.

Web page analysis.

e e el e
S wEl Py

The size of the web page is 18268 byles.

The web page oad ne
The web page load timo is 1 seconds.

Your site displayed on a search engine page.

RAPID EXPEDITIONS Whitewater Rafting - East Tonnossoo Rafting and Kayaking in tho Smoky Mountains on tho
Big Pigoon Rivor noar Gatlinburg and Pigeon Forge, TN

Whitewater Rafting with Rapid Expeditions is provides family fun in the Smoky Mountains on the Big Pigeon River. Located in
Hantford, TN, Rapid Expeditions Rafling and Kayaking offers the best rafling experience in the Smokies - and you don't need
any prior experience! We're a short drive from Gallinburg, Pigeon Forge, Sevierville, Newpart, Knoxville. Tennessee. Raft with
the best ... raft with Rapid Expeditions!

hitp:www.rapidoxpoditions.com

Keywords found in the Anchor tags: Keyword - Times Found.
These are text Iinks on your web page (including the ‘ait’ text from images in the links). These become more important
for many search engines (for best results try to name them using your grimary keywords).

contact ua - 2

kayaking - 2

hiking - 1

gatlinbuzrg ta - 1

mountain biking - 1

torms of uase - 1

logal - 1

froo kayak clinico necar aghoville - 1

pigeon forge rafting trips - 1

roquired paporwork - 1

contact rapid oxpeditions smoky mountain rafting & kayaking in ocast tennesgee - 1
cagt tn kayak leossons - 1

woather report 1

kayaking in thoe smokies - 1

backpacking - 1

photo gallery | whitewator rafting & kayaking in the gmokias - 1
your guides - 1

fly fishing - 1

digcount rafting for large groups - 1

blog A» - 1

pricing & packages - 1

trail running - 1

intoractivo pigoon river rafting & kayaking - 1
what to bring - 1

rafeing - 1

regervae now - 1

pigeon river ratting regervations - 1

rafting in the gnockies on the pigeon river - 1
pigoon river whitewater - 1

rafting blog omoky mountaing gatlinburg tonnessee tn - 1
cast tennessoe whitewater rafting - 1

our ptory - 1

snowboarding - 1

Tock climbing - 1

cast tomnesoca kayaking - 1

cycling - 1

homa - 1

onoky mountain raftiag - 1

akiing - 1
today's news - 1
taq - 1

whitewator rafting - 1

amoky mountain whitewater rafting & kayaking guidos - 1
the rapid oxpoditions story a€” @ast tonnassee - 1
intoractive river - 1

asoky mountain whitewater rafting on the pigoon river - 1
camping - 1

smoky mountain kayaking - 1

narney design gtudios web devolopzent - 1

rafting weathor roport - 1

http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl
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Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ... http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

gallery - 1
amoky mountain rafting pricing & packages - 1
kayaking in tho sz=okios | amoky mountain kayaking in e¢ast teanessce on tho pigeon river - )

Keywords found in the IMG Alt tags: Keyword - Times Found.
This Is text found in the ‘alt’ tag from the images. These tags are important for web pages with a lot of images (for

best results try to name them using your primary keywords).
pigeon river rafting ragervations - 1

rafting blog amoky mountains gatlinburg tenneosee tn - 1

pigaon river whitewator - 1

free kayak clinics near agheville - 1

contact rapid expeditions 3:0ky zountain rafting & kayaking in cast tennesseo - 1
the rapid expeditions story AC” oast tannossege - 1

smoky mountain whitewater rafting & kayaking guides - 1

photo gallery | whitowator rafting & kayaking in the srmokies - 1

amoky mountain whitewator rafting on the pigeoon river - 1

whitewater rafting owner - 1

discount rafting for large groupa - 1

rafting woather weport - 1

nazey deoign otudioa web davelopront - 1

interactivo pigeon river rafting & kayaking - 1

sacky mountain rafting pricing & packages - 1

kayaking in the smokies | smoky mountain kayaking in cast tennossce on tho pigoom river - )

Keywords found on page: Keyword - Times Found - Keyword Density.
These are the keywords found on the web page. (Search engines are more likely to list this page as 3 good result for

these keywords.)

raft - 16 - 5.52% pmoky mountain - 6 - 2.07% 888 S04 raft - 2 - 0.69%

rafeing - 13 - 4.48% whitewater rafting - 6 - 2.07% smoky =ountain rafting - 2 - 0.69%
kayak - 10 - 3.45% rapid oxpeditions - S - 1.72% rapid expoditions llc - 2 - 0.69%%
kayaking - 8 - 2.76% east tenncagee - 5 - 1.72%

whitewater - 7 - 2.41% rafting kayaking - 3 - 1,03%

mountain - 7 - 2.41% €88 S04 - 2 - 0.69%

cast - 6 - 2.07% 504 raft - 2 - 0.69%

azoky - 6 - 2.07% nountain rafting - 2 - 0.69%

rapid - § - 1.72% omoky mountaing - 2 - 0.69%

oxpeditions - 5 - 1.72%| rafeing trips - 2 - 0.69%

tennessea - 5 - 1.72¢% expeditions llc - 2 - 0.69%

download - 3 - 1.03%
shockwave - 3 - 1.03%
flash - 3 - 1.03%

a€e - 3 - 1.03%

now - 3 - 1.03%

more - 3 1.03%
outdoor - 2 - 0.69%
river - 2 - 0.69%
mountains - 2 - 0.69%
code - 2 - 0.69%
onokies - 2 - 0.69%
808 - 2 - 0.69%

$04 - 2 - 0.69%
vergion - 2 - 0.69%
http - 2 - 0.69%
regerve - 2 - 0.69%%
guideo - 2 - 0.69%
trips - 2 - 0.69%
oexperience - 2 - 0.69%
farily - 2 - 0.69%
cab - 2 0.69%
pigeon - 2 - 0.69%
harttord - 2 - 0.69%
11lc - 2 - 0.69%

beot - 2 - 0.69%
contact - 2 - 0.69%
inforzmation - 2 - 0.69%

URLSs found in the page: URL - Times Found

Found 71 urls from where 29 unique.

hup:iwww.rop: gisterod_p html - 7
hpArww.rapk it smoky_ in_whi _rafinghtm! - §
hup.ivw it y_ tain_kayaking.ntmt - 4

3ofq 12/22/2010 8:40 AM



Meta Tags Analyzer, SEO Analyzer, Website load Time Checker, ... http://www.submitexpress.com/cgi-bin/analyzer/meta.pl

huipiwww.rapidoxpediions. A r us.htmf - 4
hupiwww.ropidexpodiions.cont = ¢
hupiwww.rapidexpeditions.comfour_story.html = 3
hitpAwww.rapidoxpodtions.comvrafting_pricing_psckoges.htmf - 3
http/ww ky inrafting.blogspotcom - 3

htpiiwww.rapidexpeditions.comiphoto_galiery.htm! - 2
hapiwww.rapidoxpoditions. river_guiges.html - 2

it iw O X POCEL hemt - 2
htigci/www.ragidoxpeditians. . _kayaking.htmd - 2
hapiivw p ditlons feast_ ) trout_fiy_fishing.htmi - &

tpsvww.rapidoxpoditions /oast_| . in_bikinghtmi - 2
hatpiieww.rag poditions. ro lons.htmil - 2
httpiwww.rapidexpaditions. foast_; _rock_climbing.htmi « 2
hitpiwww.rapidexpediions. ivo_pigoan_riverhitmi - 2

AW WW.IO RN X POt foast_f )_cyclinghtmi - 2
hetptww idaxpaditions. foast_ y_camping.hitntl - 2
httpiwww.rapidoxpoditions. foast_ y_biking himi - 2
htpdwww.rapi dtioas. feast_t )_skilnghtmi - 2
htpiww, idoxpoditions. . _backpackinghtmi - 2
hrpiivw poditions. foast_ _ rdinghtm! - 2

_raftinghtmt - 2

hapiww! idoxpocttions.
A _trail_running.htmd - 2

hatp.iAvww.rapidoxp

hetp: A ww.rapidy ith /e38/rx.038 = 1
hitp www. o0 X Pociti ¥ in_kayaking.htmldkayaking_class - 1
hitp imvww.gatlinburginsigor.cony - 1

W J ign.com - 1

SEO | PPC ADVERTISING | SERVICES | WEBMASTER TOOLS | SPANISH SEQ | FRENCH SEQ | RUSSIAN SEO
FREE SUBMISSION | FORUMS | NEWS | CLIENTS | ABOUT US | CONTACT US | PRIVACY POLICY
© Copyright 2010 by Submil Expross ©

4of 4 12/22/2010 8:40 AM



EXHIBIT K



1272272010 16:04 IFAX efax@lng-patent.com -+ RECEPTINIST doo2/003
Dec 22 10 05:38p Mark Shultz 423-487-2006 p.2

|
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERNIDISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHERN DIVISION

RITS, LLC,
Plaintiff,
V. No.
BIG CREEK EXPEDITIONS, INC., JURY TRIAL REQUESTED

OUTDOOR ADVENTURES, INC,,
RIP ROARING ADVENTURES, INC., and
RAPID EXPEDITIONS, LLC

Defendants., .

L«vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvw

DECI.ARATION OF BRENDA L. SHULTZ IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF RITS, LLC’S COMPLAINT AGAINST
BIG CREEK_EXPEDITIONS, INC.; OUTDOOR ADVENTURES, INC.; RIP
ROARIN'G ADVENTURES: INC.; AND RAPID EXPEDITIONS, L1.C

I My name is Brenda L. Shultz. | am over the age of 18 and make this declaration
based on persone.! knowledge. |

2. l am a co-owner of RITS, LLC f(d/b/n Rafting In The Smokies) along with my
husband, mark Shultz, and we purchased the business about six years ago. | make
this Daclaration in support of the facts asserted in Plaintiff RITS, LLC’s complaint
against Big Crzck Expeditions, 'Inc.; Outdoor Adventures, Inc.; Rip Roaring
Adventures, Inc.. and Rapid Expedilions, LLC.

3. RITS, LLC or it predecessor(s) is }2 years old and RITS, LLC or its predecessor was

the first commercial company to provide rafling services on the Pigeon River.
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I
4. During the course of the year 2010, } remember at least thirty scparate incidents at the

RITS, LLC waiver booth in which!an individual representing himsclf, herself, or a
larger party (hereinafter, collcclivcls', a “customer”) visited our business location with
the belief that th: customer had alrieady signed up and paid for rafting services with
RITS, LLC when, in fact, the cus:!tomcr had actually signed up with and paid Big
Creek Expeditioas, Inc.; Outdoor /iﬁdvcmurcs. Inc.; Rip Roaring Adventures, Inc.; o
Rapid Expeditioas, LLC by mistake for such services.

5. in all of the sepirate incidents mfeﬁed 1o above in averment 3, each of the customers
visually and verbally exhibited anfger, frustration, and confusion as to the source (0
whick the customer had paid his, her, or its money for a reservation.

6. In ail of the scparate incidents rcférrcd 10 above in averment 3, cach of the customers
emphatically asserted that the cus;lomcr had signed up with and paid money to the
entity known as “Rafting In The S?mokics.”

7. | declare under penalty of the perj:ury under the laws of the United States of America
that 1o the best of my knowledgcj. the contents of the foregoing declaration are true

and correct.

Signed thisz_g-_ day of Decembcfr, 2010.

!

2 \>/ Ls/ééo// z.

Brenda L. Shultz
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

NORTHFERN NDIVISINN
RIS, LLC, )
Plaintiff. z
)
v. ) No.
B1G CREEK EXPEDITIONS, INC,, ; JURY TKIAL REQUESTED
OUTDOOR ADVENTURES. INC.. 2
RIP ROARING ADVENTURES, INC., and ;
RAPID EXPEDITIONS, LLC ;
Defendants. i

DECLARATION OF DONNA M. HALES IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF RITS. LLC’S COMPLAINT AGAINST

BIG CREEK EXPEDITIONS, INC.; OUTDOOR ADVENTURES, INC.; RIP
ROARING ADVENTURES. INC.: AND RAPID EXPEDITIONS. LLC

L. My name is Donna M. Hales. | am over the age ot 13 and make this declaration
based on personal knowledge.

2. 1 am an Qutpost Manager with Ri1'S, LLC (d/b/a Ratting In ‘The Smokies) and 1 have
been emploved with RITS. LLC since 2008. I make this Declaration in support of the
tacts asserted i Plaintitt RI1S, LLC’s complaint against Big Creek Expeditions, Inc.;
Outdoor Adventures. Inc.: Rip Roaring Adventures, Inc.: and Rapid Expeditions.
LLC,

3. During the course of the vear 2010. | remember at least twenty separate incidents in

which an individual representing himself. herself. or a larzer party (hercinafter.
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coliectively, a “customer’) visited our business location with the behet that the
customer had alreadv signed up and paid for raftine services with RITS. LLC when.
In tact, the customer had actually signed up with and paid Big Creek kxpeditions,
Inc.: Outdoor Adventures. Inc.: Rip Roaring Adventures. Inc.: or Raoid Expeditions.
LLC by mistake tor such services.

4, In all of the separate incidents referred to above in averment 3. each of the customers
visually and verbally exhibited anger, trustration, and confusion as to the source to
which the customer had paid his. her. or its monev for a reservation.

5. In all ot the separate mcidents reterred to above in averment 3, each ot the customers
emphatically asserted that the customer had signed up with and paid monev to the
entity known as “Katting In ‘I'he Smokies.”

6. I declare under penaltv of the periurv under the laws of the United States of America
that to the best of my knowledge, the contents of the foregoing declaration are true

and rorract

Sianed this Iz dav of December. 2010.

/
[yl

Nanna M Haleg
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

NORTHERN DIVISION
RITS, LLC, )
Plaintiff, ;
v. i No.
BIG CREEK EXPEDITIONS, INC,, ; JURY TRIAL REQUESTED
OUTDOOR ADVENTURES, INC., ;
RIP ROARING ADVENTURES, INC., and ;
RAPID EXPEDITIONS, LLC ;
Defendants, ;
)
T OF CLAUDE N RT OF

PLAINTIFF RITS, LLC'S COMPLAINT AGAINST
BIG CREEK EXPEDITIONS, INC.; OUTDOOR ADV URES, INC.; RIP
RO G ENTURES. INC.; AND RAPID EXPEDITIONS, LLC

1. My name is Claudette Geoffrion. I am over the age of 18 and make this declaration
based on personal knowledge.

2. 1 am the General Manager of RITS, LLC (d/b/a Rafting In The Smokies) and I have
been employed with RITS, LLC for at least 21 years. I make this Declaration in
support of the facts asserted in Plaintiff RITS, LLC’s complaint against Big Creek
Expeditions, Inc.; Outdoor Adventures, Inc.; Rip Roaring Adventures, Inc.; and Rapid
Expeditions, LLC.

3. During the course of the year 2010, I remember at least ten separate incidents in

which an individual representing himself, herself, or a larger party (hercinafier,
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collectively, a “customer”) visited our business location with the belief that the
customer had already signed up and paid for rafting services with RITS, LLC when,
in fact, the customer had actually signed up with and paid Big Creek Expeditions,
Inc.; Outdoor Adventures, Inc.; Rip Roaring Adventures, Inc.; or Rapid Expeditions,
LLC by mistake for such services.

4, In all of the separate incidents referred to above in averment 3, each of the customers
visually and verbally exhibited anger, frustration, and confusion as to the source to
which the customer had paid his, her, or its money for a reservation.

5. In all of the separate incidents referred to above in averment 3, each of the customers
emphatically asserted that the customer had signed up with and paid money to the
entity known as “Rafting In The Smokies.”

6. In at least 75% of the instances of actual customer confusion referred to above in
averment 3, the customer had brought with them a fully executed waiver unique to
RITS, LLC that the customer had obtained from the World Wide Web on RITS,
LLCs website.

7. I declare under penalty of the perjury under the laws of the United States of America
that to the best of my knowledge, the contents of the foregoing declaration are true
and correct.

Signed this_& & day of December, 2010.

Cldadette Geoffrion



